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: 'Pal;isi, Lori
From: Langan, Casey
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 9:39 AM
To: Parisi, Lori
Subject: RE: LRB 07s0059 Topic: Sales and use tax exemption for corn used as fuel for residential use

There was an error on this amendment. it said that it was for AB 174. It should have said AB 171.

The amendment has already been submitted by Reps. Mursau and Murtha.

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2007 2:19 PM

To: Rep.Mursau

Subject: LRB 0750059 Topic: Sales and use tax exemption for corn used as fuel for residential use

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.
A copy has also been sent to: joseph.kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov

<< File: LRB s0059_1>>
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AN ACT to create 77.54 (30) (a) 1m. of the statutes; relating to: a sales and use

tax exemption for corn used for fuel and sold for residential use.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 77.54 (30) (a) 1mf)(()f the statutes is created to read:

77.54 (30) (a) Im. Corn used for fuel and sold for residential use.

SECTION 2. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 2nd month beginning after
publication.

(END)



